
Assassination Records Review Board 

600 E Street NW   Second Floor    Washington, DC  20530 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

July 25, 1995 

 

To:      Carol Keeley 

              JFK Task Force, FBI 

 

From:   Phil Golrick 

ARRB 

 

Subject:     Scheduling for Evidence Submissions  

 

As we discussed yesterday, I am writing to document the revised dates by which the ARRB staff  

requests that the FBI submit evidence in favor of postponements that are the subjects of pending 

requests for evidence. 

 

We request that, by August 15, you submit any supplemental evidence you may wish for 

postponements for which you submitted justifications on July 10, and which were tabled or not 

considered in last week’s meeting of the Review Board.  We request that, by August 22, you submit 

any evidence or arguments for postponements for which Request for Evidence forms were delivered 

to the FBI on July 6. 

 

As always, thank you for your cooperation. 

  

 

 

 

 

 


